CAC meeting 07 11 23 ITEM 7.B. APPENDIX

Title CEMETERY
Author CPC Cemetery Manager & FO & H&S Officer
Purpose To The usage of Red diesel
02/11/23 Crown Oil Remove & £2,985.65+VAT
buy white
diesel project

Comments by Cemetery Manager:

|

Comments by H&S Officer:

Comments by Finance Officer:

Budget 2023/24: The budget is over and requires VIREMENTS by Full Council resolution.

Action requested from the Councillors.

| To CONSIDER and AGREE an appropriate course of action.




Scott Donovan

CACITENT.B.

From: Ben Carter <ben@crownoilenvironmental.co.uk>
Sent: 02 November 2023 13:42

To: Scott Donovan

Cc: Olga Linkeviciene; Neil Dandy

Subject: RE: Fuel tank

Hi Scott,

Please see quote below:

Breakdown of Cost
Cost to supply trained OFTEC engineer(s)
Cost to flush steel tank

Total Project Cost: £2,250 + VAT

As discussed, as we are taking some of the remaining fuel the Total Project Cost will be £1,950 + VAT

Fuel Price
700L of White Diesel @ £1.4795ppl + VAT = £1,035.65 + VAT

Total Project Cost Including Fuel: £2,985.65 + VAT

Subject to site survey™*

Ben Carter

ben@crownoilenvironmental.co.uk m: 07503 668 225 twitter

Environmenfe

Sales Manager t: 03301233399 facebook & = ’ Crown Oi

www.crownoilenvironmental.co.uk Crown House, Heap Brow, Bury BL9 7JP linkedin

RCSPA

1SOQAR I =t
Sy | WEAS Member
2 SYSTENS Wl
0020 Registered
UVDB Veri g
Certficate Mumbar 15708 h@ empowered by Achilles fy %“HIIH'.SS

1SO 9001, 150 14001, 1SO 45001

Rethink. Replace. Refuel.
Reduce emissions, improve performance, preserve our planet % B&
It's time to tackle climate change. Dlscovar HVO Fuel >>

Registered Address: The Oil Centre, Bury New Road, Bury BL9 7HY
Save a tree. Please don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.
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Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Oct 2023, at 16:01, Neil Dandy <neil@crownoilenvironmental.co.ul> wrote:

Hi Scott,
Only the email, no attached images.

Kind regards

Neil Dandy
Fuel Solutions Advisor t: 03301233399 facehook

. i . <image500396.PNG>
neil@crownoilenvironmental.co.uk twitter
www.crownoilenvironmental.co.uk Crown House, Heap Brow, Bury BL9 71P linkedin
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CAC meeting 07 11 23 ITEM 7 C APPENDIX

Title CEMETERY
Author CPC Cemetery Manager & FO & H&S Officer
Purpose To purchase SHIPPING CONTAINER

Q1. | 20FT USED CONTAINER £2,091.60, including VAT

Q2. | 20FT USED CONTAINER £1,974, including VAT

Q3. | 20 FT NEW CONTAINER £19,652.40, including VAT

Comments by Cemetery Manager:

| Q1 Recommended by the Cemetery Manager

Comments by H&S Officer:

Comments by Finance Officer:

Action requested from the Councillors.

To CONSIDER and AGREE an appropriate course of action.




Home | Basket

U O

YOUR BASKET R ECOMPMELDED %{

e 1% "20ft Cheap Used Shipping Containar - Wind & Watertight (Quick Firc: 658)" was surcessfully
added to your basket,

Producis

2O Theap Used Shapping Condainer - Wind Rowatertight [Guidk Hndl 695

Delivered: Estimated 3-7 Work“ing days - during busier periods this may vary

Edit options / accessories
Price Quantity Total
£1,395.00 SRR £1,395.00

Prices shown exclude VAT

BASKET TOTALS

Subteotal £1,395.00

(O Tick & Coliect
£20.00 (excl. vAT)

Transport cost _ ,
(to 1G7 §ps, Delivery to you
£348.00 (excl. VAT)

VAT £348.60

Total £2,091.60

Delivery Naotes:

1. If your delivery includes items with differing delivery times, your order will be delivered together once alf items are




0808 1234 215 &Z

BBUDGET SHIPPING
B CONTAINERS.CO.UK

Product Reference: 2156

u 20ft long x 8ft wide x 8ft 6 high

m Freshly repainted in marine grade paint (your choice of colour)

= Wind & watertight guaranteed, cosmetics not guaranteed

m | ockable and secure with original cargo doors

® Flat doors available on request

= Good solid plywood floor, Clean and tidy interiors (cosmetics vary slightly)
® Price correct ex London. Regional prices will vary subject to location.

Price from: £1,645.00 +VAT

How to Order

Call us free on 0808 1234 215 quoting product reference 2156 or request a

callback,.

We are open 8:30am - 5pm, Weekdays

At Sac FhFOlag v




W wpr g e W oo & G e A3 Cn kol

"0 v 8t Used Cargo-worthy Dy Van® remeaved. U

Products ‘ Q

Delivered: Estimated 6-8 working weels - during busler periods this may vary
Edit options /7 accessories

Price Quantity Total

£16,029.00 T £16,029.00

Prices shown exclude VAT

BASKET TOTALS

Subtotal £16,029.00

. Delivery to you
Transport cost
S
VAT £3,275.40
Total £19,652.40

Befivery Notes:

1. [ your delivery inciudes items with differing deilvery times, your order will be delivered together once all iterns are
ready. For detailed information please refer to our ¢ wetlvns oF conitact o to discuss your delivery,

2. The inclusion of product optrons or accessories in your order may increase the delivery timescale. We will advise you
on receipt of order or R

3. Formodular buildings the transport cost displayed does not include installation and cranage into position.




CAC meeting 07 11 23 ITEM 7.D. APPENDIX

Title CEMETERY
Author CPC Cemetery Manager & FO & H&S Officer
Purpose To ELECTRIC / DIESEL PICK UP VEHICLE for all purposes (buy/rent/lease)

Quote 1: Ford Transit L3 Diesel.
As it currently stands, we do have one chassis available,

Quote 2: Ford Transit L3 Electric (3 variants offered)
Electric chassis cabs are available to factory order. | have quoted both 3500kg & 4250kg variants and have attached
some info for driving the 4250kg variants on a standard car licence.

The MHEV Mild Hybrid cannot currently be ordered. The Transit order bank has been closed for some months, but
we believe that it will open next month.

Once the order bank is open and the new price list released, we will then be able to quote.

Please also bear in mind that once the new price list is released, the EV models may well carry an increase too.

Finance Examples (Subject to Status)

Ford Transit L3 (Diesel) - £50539.87 + VAT + £375.00 (1* Registration Fee & 12months RFL)
Deposit £5,091.49 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £972 + VAT.

Ford e-Transit L3 Leader - For the sum of £62468.89 + VAT + £55,00 (1* Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,252.39 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,194+ VAT.

Ford e-Transit Trend (3500kg) - For the sum of £65097.60 + VAT + £55.00 (1* Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,515.26+ VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,244 + VAT.

Ford e-Transit Trend (4250kg) - For the sum of £66935.10 + VAT + £55.00 (1** Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,699.01 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,278 + VAT.

To Hire
Diesel  Caged | TIPPER HIRE Long Term The annual cost will be
Tipper 3.5t with | UK Cost £185 £185*52weeks=£9,620
cage plus VAT per | plus VAT

week

The price includes the company’s fleet management services:
e Access to mobile mechanics
e Workshop facilities with rolling road brake tester
e Online login to R2C to access your compliance docs.
e \Vehicle maintenance, including fair wear and tear.
e Scheduled inspections for operator’s License Compliance
e MOTs and road Tax

Comments by Cemetery Manager:

| N B

Comments by H&S Officer:




CAC meeting 07 11 23 ITEM 7.D. APPENDIX

Comments by Finance Officer:

Action requested from the Councillors.

To CONSIDER OPTIONS and RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL RESOLUTION.




Sam Warren O

From: Nick Stubbington <nick@tipmaster.co.uk>

Sent: 28 September 2023 15:15

To: Sam Warren

Subject: Tipmaster PCS

Attachments: 28-09-23 Chigwell Parish Council_SW_1.pdf; 28-09-23 Chigwell Parish Council_SW_
2.pdf; guidance-category-b-licence-requirements-1 Alternative Fuels.pdf; ELEC
DRIVING.pdf

Good Afternoon Sam,
Please see our updated quotations as requested.

Quote 1: Ford Transit L3 Diesel.
As it currently stands, we do have one chassis available.

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

Please also bear in mind that once the new price list is released, the EV models may well carry an increase too

Finance Examples (Subject to Status)

Ford Transit L3 (Diesel) - £50539.87 + VAT + £375.00 (1* Registration Fee & 12months RFL)
Deposit £5,091.49 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £972 + VAT.

Ford e-Transit L3 Leader - For the sum of £62468.89 + VAT + £55.00 (1% Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,252.39 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,194+ VAT.

Ford e-Transit Trend (3500kg) - For the sum of £65097.60 + VAT + £55.00 (1% Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,515.26+ VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,244 + VAT.

Ford e-Transit Trend (4250kg) - For the sum of £66935.10 + VAT + £55.00 (1** Registration Fee)
Deposit £6,699.01 + VAT Followed by 60 Months @ £1,278 + VAT.

In the meantime, if you need any further help or info, please do not hesitate to ask.

Best Regards
Nick

Nick Stubbington
Sales Manager

Tipmaster Ltd
Rigg Approach
Lea Bridge Road
London, E10 7QN

Tel: 020 8539 0611
Fax: 020 8539 9462

Email: nick@tipmaster.co.uk
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Diesel

MASTE

Specialist commercial N/ SINCE 1988 N/

vehicle supply and leasing

Works Order Number: VIN Number: ]
Date Chassis In: Order Number:
Sam Warren

Chigwell Parish Council
Hainault Road

Essex

IG7 6QZ

PERKINS COMMERCIAL SERVICES - E-MAIL QUOTATION

Dear Sam,
Further to our conversation please see our quotation for your requirements as follows.

Fax No: Date: 28 September 2023
Tel No:020 8501 4275 Quotation Reference: NS280923-1
E-MAIL: sam.warren@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk  Delivery: TBC **

Chassis Details

Chassis: Ford Transit Length: 2870 mm Internal + Toolbox
G.V.W: 3500 kg Width: 1995 mm Internal
W.B: L3 Single Cab Height: 1830 mm Internal

In order to achieve continuous improvements to the quality of our conversions, Tipmaster Ltd reserves the right to make alterations
to the specification & dimensions of these products.

Quotation Details:

Body & Gear: Item Check:
+ | To supply & fit one Tipmaster all aluminium welded body with Tipmaster electro-hydraulic heavy
duty under floor tipping gear

Body floor constructed in 4 mm welded aluminium

Framework for sides in aluminium box section with a solid aluminium headboard

Rope hooks to all bearers

Thermo plastic mud wings with galvanised wing stays and rubber mud flaps

Tipmaster chromed under-floor heavy duty tipping ram.

High performance electro-hydraulic 12 Volt power pack with visible oil level plastic tank & weather
protected motor & electrics

Handheld controls wander lead with harness & magnetic base

Integral body prop

Chassis mounted isolator switch

Tipper warning buzzer

Sides & Rear:

o | Fixed Inset GRP sides built to 1830 mm internal height

« | Upper GRP rear barn doors with double locking bars

« | Lower welded aluminium barn doors to 600 mm with double locking bars




Roof:

| « | Electric sheeting system

Toolbox:

Aluminium storage box mounted to sub frame between the cab & body

Built to the height of the front ladder rack crossbar x width of cab x 610 mm deep. (external)

Side access doors with recessed locking handles and additional security strip

Two shelves — positions TBC

Electrical Ancillaries:

Electric sheeting system

610 mm LED light bar to cab roof

2 x LED repeater flashers to front grill

2 x LED repeater flashers to rear corner pillars

Ancillaries:

Tipmaster heavy duty easy access rear light guards

Rear cassette style access ladder and grab handle

Tow bar, ball, pin & electrics

Sign writing to sides and rear of body — Final costs TBC

Finish Paintwork:

Bodywork sealed; primed & finish painted one solid colour in two pack paint & oven baked

Subframe under sealed in black.

RAL Code to accompany purchase order

Chassis: -

New Ford Transit L3 Chassis Cab in White (22.5MY)

2.0 Litre 130PS Euro 6.2 Diesel with 6 Speed Manual Transmission

Rear Wheel Drive — Double Rear Wheels — Manual A/C — Driver Assist Pack #7

All chassis sold come complete to the chassis manufacturers specification & sold under the terms of their warranty.

All prices are “on the road" including all factory delivery charges

For the sum of £50539.87 + VAT + £375.00 (1%t Registration Fee & 12months RFL)

G
V « This Converslon Is Type Approved,

* PLEASE CHECK & VERIFY THE ABOVE SPECIFICATION BEFORE PLACING YOUR WRITTEN ORDER *

This conversion carries a Tipmaster Three Year Warranty (1year palntwork). The Warranty is subject to compliance to stated maintenance

procedures. Misuse and abuse are not covered in manufacture and supplier warranty.
Manufacturers chassis cabs are covered by the terms of the manufacturers warranty.



Options:

o | Axle overload indication system with cab mounted display £1450.00
» | Radar reverse proximity sensor £675.00
= | Teal hand wash unit mounted to nearside £525.00

The prices quoted above are subject to VAT at the current rate.
This quotation remains valid for a period of 14 DAYS from the above date.
All prices subject to Manufacturers rise and fall.

Payment Terms: Cleared funds required prior to release of goods.

A non-refundable deposit of £2500.00 + VAT will be required with order.

Stage payments to cover body build will be required of a further 25% at start of build unless the complete
vehicle is being financed.

I trust the above meets with your approval & | look forward in receiving further instructions.
Assuring you of our close attention at all-times.
With Kind Regards,

Nick Stubbington
Perkins Commercial Services

N R M | “BVRIA’
I www.perkinscs.com Promoling responsiole road irsaspon

Rigg Approach, London, E10 7QN, Tel: 0800 014 1099, Email: sales@perkinscs.com
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S5 QUOTE
MNMASTER 2—

Specialist commercial SINCE 1968
vehicle supply and leasing

Works Order Number: VIN Number:
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
Tel No:020 8501 4275 Quotation Reference: NS280923-2
E-MAIL: sam.warren@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk  Delivery: TBC **

Chassis Details

Chassis: Ford E-Transit Length: 2870 mm Internal + Toolbox
G.V.W: 3500 /4250 kg Width: 1995 mm Internal
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
» | To supply & fit one Tipmaster all aluminium welded body with Tipmaster electro-hydraulic heavy
duty under floor tipping gear

¢ | Body floor constructed in 4 mm welded aluminium

» | Framework for sides in aluminium box section with a solid aluminium headboard

* | Rope hooks to all bearers

¢ | Thermo plastic mud wings with galvanised wing stays and rubber mud flaps

« | Tipmaster chromed under-floor heavy duty tipping ram.

» | High performance electro-hydraulic 12 Volt power pack with visible oil level plastic tank & weather
protected motor & electrics

| Handheld controls wander lead with harness & magnetic base

¢ | Integral body prop

» | Chassis mounted isolator switch and tipper warning buzzer

¢ | Anodised aluminium side under run guards (4250kg variant only)

Sides & Rear:

« | Fixed Inset GRP sides built to 1830 mm internal height

* | Upper GRP rear barn doors with double locking bars

» | Lower welded aluminium barn doors to 600 mm with double locking bars




NB: Electric powered Ford Transits are currently eligible for a grant of £5000.00 off of the quoted price.

gl

VA
“=" W This Conversion is Type Approved,

*PLEASE CHECK & VERIFY THE ABOVE SPECIFICATION BEFORE PLACING YOUR WRITTEN ORDER *

This conversion carries a Tipmaster Three Year Warranty (1year paintwork). The Warranty is subject to compliance to stated maintenance
procedures. Misuse and abuse are not covered in manufacture and supplier warranty.
Manufacturers chassis cabs are covered by the terms of the manufacturers warranty.

All chassis sold come complete to the chassis manufacturers specification & sold under the terms of their warranty.
All prices are "on the road” including all factory delivery charges

Options:
¢ | Axle overload indication system with cab mounted display £1450.00
¢ | Radar reverse proximity sensor £675.00
¢ | Teal hand wash unit mounted to nearside £525.00

Estimated Weights:

Ford Transit EV Chassis Ford Transit EV Chassis
3500kg GVW 4250kg GVW
Conv Weight: 920 kg Conv Weight: 950 kg
Kerb Weight:| 2234kg Kerb Weight:| 2234 kg
Total:| 3154 kg Total:| 3184 kg
GVW:| 3500kg GVW:| 4250kg
Payload: 346 kg Payload:| 1066 kg

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

| trust the above meets with your approval & | look forward in receiving further instructions.
Assuring you of our close attention at all-times.
With Kind Regards,

Nick Stubbington
Perkins Commercial Services

#RMI R

WWW.pe rki nscs.com Promoting responsible road transpart

Rigg Approach, London, E10 7QN, Tel: 0800 014 1099, Email: sales@perkinscs.com




Tipmaster Limited Terms and Conditions:

1. This quotation is valid for 14 days from date of quote.

2. All quotations are plus VAT at the prevailing rate,

3. All goods are supplied on retention of title clause and shall remain the property of Tipmaster Limited until payment
in full has been received.

4. If as a result of Brexit Tipmaster Ltd. is adversely affected by any one or more of the following:

a. A change in Law.

b. A new, increased, or varied Trade Tariff.

¢. A new, increased, or varied requirement for a Licence or Consent.

Tipmaster Ltd shall be entitled to increase the price of its Conversions or parts supplied at any time to the extent of the
costs of addressing the adverse impact on Tipmaster Ltd. This shall be in addition to any other regular price review.
5. If as a result of Brexit Tipmaster Ltd is unable, partially unable or delayed in performing any of its obligations under
this Agreement or any individual contract as a result of.

a. A change in Law.

b. A new, increased, or varied requirement for a Licence or Consent.

c. Increased regulation and changes to customs clearance procedures.

Tipmaster Ltd shall not be deemed to be in breach of this Agreement to the extent that the failure, partial failure or
delay is attributable to the cause detailed above, and Tipmaster Ltd shall not be liable for any consequential losses
suffered as a result.

The Coronavirus COVID-19 ("Coronavirus") pandemic and the implications thereof may impact the execution,
performance and Tipmaster's deliveries under the Contract/Order. Tipmaster shall not be liable for any delays or other
implications caused by measures implemented or recommended by governments or authorities to control or prevent
the Coronavirus outbreak and implementation of such with our suppliers, nor shortfall in labour or components in
Tipmaster or our suppliers caused by the Coronavirus pandemic or its implications.

** Please note that delivery times are given as estimates at time of quotation. Due to our production & material
planning we require firm chassis delivery dates of your vehicle in to Tipmaster Ltd for us to issue firm delivery dates of
converted vehicle.

Our quoted delivery dates are only valid for a period of 14 days from quotation date.
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MNMASTER
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

o | To supply & fit one Tipmaster all aluminium welded body with Tipmaster electro-hydraulic heavy
duty under floor tipping gear

¢ | Body floor constructed in 4 mm welded aluminium

* | Framework for sides in aluminium box section with a solid aluminium headboard

¢ | Rope hooks to all bearers

¢ | Thermo plastic mud wings with galvanised wing stays and rubber mud flaps

e | Tipmaster chromed under-floor heavy duty tipping ram.

* | High performance electro-hydraulic 12 Volt power pack with visible oil level plastic tank & weather
protected motor & electrics

« | Handheld controls wander lead with harness & magnetic base

e | Integral body prop

o | Chassis mounted isolator switch

¢ | Tipper warning buzzer

Sides & Rear:

« | Fixed Inset GRP sides built to 1830 mm internal height

| Upper GRRP rear barn doors with double locking bars

* | Lower welded aluminium barn doors to 600 mm with double locking bars
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From: Tom Montella <Tom@tipperhireuk.com>
Sent: 02 November 2023 12:16
To: Scott Donovan
Subject: Caged Tipper

Good afternoon, Scott,

Follow on from aur call earlier we are happy to price a Diesel Caged Tipper however at present we are not looking to
add any Electric and Hybrid tippers to our fleet until at least 4'" quarter 2024,

The reason for this is whilst we wait for the range and load weight on Electric tippers to Improve It’s not an area
Tipperhire wants to move to at this present time.

Long Term Price

e 3.5t Tipper with cage
e £185.00 + vat per week

Our price includes our fleet management services:
e  Access to mobile mechanics
Workshop facilities with rolling road brake tester
Online login to R2C to access your compliance docs (https://www.r2conline.com/products/core/)
Vehicle maintenance including fair wear and tear
Scheduled inspections for operator’s License compliance
MOTs and road Tax

Hope this meets expectations and thanks for giving us the opportunity to quote,

Kind regards

Tom

L & F Plant Hire Ltd

15 Wharf Road

Enfield, EN3 4TA

0208 805 8040
07771-926545
www.tipperhireuk.com

BVRLA’ESPO 600

I I I ' E R B AR AN ™

SELF DRIVE VEHICLE HIRE

& Save a tree...please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to




